CHILD NUTRITION MEMORANDUM

To: Catherine Erickson, CFO/Executive Director of Business Services \p
From: Pamela Bowe, R.D.L.D. Supervisor Child Nutritio

Date: May 14, 2019

Re: Student Lunch Meal Price Increase

Due to the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010, signed into law December 2010, requiring schools to
charge students of paid meals at a price that is on average, equal to the difference between the federal
free meal reimbursements and any state reimbursements, and paid meal reimbursement. Schools that
currently charge less are required to gradually increase their prices over time until they meet the
requirement. Because our current lunch price does not meet the paid lunch equity price {$3.00), we are
required to increase our lunch price by ten cents,

Current Paid Lunch Prices Proposed Paid Lunch Prices
Elementary $2.50 Elementary  $2.60
Secondary $2.75 Secondary $2.85
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Go to nstructlons

Note: Above prices are bosed on adjusting
SY 2018-13 price requirement by the 2% rate
increase plus the Consumer Price index {2.68%)

98,716.00
Note: 5Y 2018-19 Weighted Average Price equal to or above the target price of 53.00 are
complient for Y 20159-20. $3.00 I the difference between the Free and Paid
reimbursement rates for S 2018-19.

Note: This toel Is created to aliow the user to anly enter the number of paid iunches and the related prices. If any other parts of the o0l
are modified, the user runs the rlsk of calculating an Incorrect new average price, Users should not modify the 1ooFs current
functionality.  March 2018



